From: UAS Data Protection [mailto:data.protection@admin.ox.ac.uk]
Sent: 27 June 2014 15:02

Subject: RE: Oxford group Holding - Neil Stafford

Dear

| have now made enquiries and our Department of Pharmacology has no knowledge of this
individual. | have also checked with our central Personnel Department and there is no record of an
individual of this name on our electronic HR system which goes back as far as April 2001.

Jane Howard

Council Secretariat

Sent: 26 June 2014 15:22
To: UAS Data Protection
Subject: RE: Oxford group Holding - Neil Stafford

Hi Jane thanks very much

From: UAS Data Protection [mailto:data.protection@admin.ox.ac.uk]
Sent: 26 June 2014 15:04

Subject: RE: Oxford group Holding - Neil Stafford

| write to acknowledge receipt of your email below. You will receive a response to your query in due
course.

Jane Howard
Council Secretariat

Sent: 26 June 2014 14:52

To: UAS Data Protection

Cc: Jo Cousin

Subject: RE: Oxford group Holding - Neil Stafford

Thanks Jo.
Hello Data Protection at University of Oxford.

Please see the email chain below, | am trying to confirm if Neil Stafford is as he claims, a Principal
Fellow of Oxford University.

Can you please confirm receipt of this mail and let me know what to do next

Regards



From: Jo Cousin [mailto:jo.cousin@oncology.ox.ac.uk]
Sent: 26 June 2014 14:45
Subject: RE: Oxford group Holding - Neil Stafford

Hello,
You may wish to contact the Data Protection Officer on the following email address:

data.protection@admin.ox.ac.uk

Best wishes,

Jo

Sent: 26 June 2014 14:40
To: Jo Cousin
Subject: RE: Oxford group Holding - Neil Stafford

Hello Jo,
Can you point me in the right direction where | can get this checked as there must be a University

procedure for validating claims by people who state qualifications awarded?

From: Jo Cousin [mailto:jo.cousin@oncology.ox.ac.uk]
Sent: 26 June 2014 14:36

Subject: RE: Oxford group Holding - Neil Stafford

Sorry but | am unable to assist with your enquiry.
Best wishes,

Jo

Sent: 26 June 2014 13:55
To: Jo Cousin
Subject: Oxford group Holding - Neil Stafford

Hello Jo,
Further to our conversation a few moments ago, the person | am looking to confirm is a Fellow of
Oxford University is called Neil Stafford. The link to his corporate website and the statement at the

bottom of his profile is given below:

http://www.oxfordgroupholdings.com/Management




If you can advise me of his confirmed status, or not, with the University of oxford that would be
appreciated. Alternatively if there is another method / route i need to follow to get this information
please do let me know



